

CITY OF NANTICOKE

WORK SESSION and COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, May 15, 2024

Call to Order: President, William Brown Pledge of Allegiance Invocation: City Clerk, Jennifer W. Polito

ROLL CALL:

The following were present: Council Members, William Brown, Joseph Nalepa via telephone, Joseph Dougherty, Kenneth James, Mark O'Connor, Finance Director/City Clerk, Jennifer W. Polito, and Solicitor, Attorney William Finnegan. Excused: City Manager, Donna Wall.

WORK SESSION: New Business: (action Items)

None

ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES:

Mayor Coughlin will read a Proclamation declaring the week of May 19, 2024 through May 25, 2024 as EMS Week.

Mayor Kevin Coughlin has submitted the April **2024 Department Reports** for Council's review and Jennifer Polito has posted them on the City's website at <u>www.nanticokecity.com</u>.

A Motion was made by Councilmember James seconded by Councilmember O'Connor to adjourn the work session. Motion carried unanimously.

REGULAR MEETING Comments from the Public agenda items only.

None

Old Business

None

New Business

A Motion to approve the minutes from the <u>May 1, 2024</u> Work Session/Regular Council Meeting was made by Councilmember Dougherty seconded by Councilmember James. Motion carried unanimously.

A Motion to approve the payment of the bills in the total amount of \$457,937.71, (Payroll) \$220,408.35 and (Accounts Payable) \$237,529.36 was made by Councilmember O'Connor seconded by Councilmember Dougherty. Motion carried unanimously.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC –

None

Correspondence-

None

Announcements-

The Spring City Wide Yard Sale is scheduled for Saturday, June 1, 2024 (Rain Date is Sunday, June 2, 2024). Anyone interested in being on the list of addresses participating in the yard sale provided by the city, please call 570-735-2800 ext. 101 by Wednesday, May 29, 2024. The list will be available for pick up at City Hall on Friday, May 31, 2024 and posted on the City's Facebook page.

City Hall will be closed on Monday, May 27, 2024 in observance of Memorial Day.

Councilmember Comments-

Vice President Nalepa had no further comments.

Councilmember Dougherty wished everyone a safe and happy Memorial Day Weekend. **Councilmember James** expressed his condolences to Donna and her family. Mr. James stated he has known her family for many years and their mother was a great woman, may she rest in peace.

Councilmember O'Connor expressed his condolences to Donna and stated the loss of a family member especially a mother is not easy. Mr. O'Connor stated he hopes everyone enjoys their holiday weekend and to be safe.

President Brown expressed his condolences to Donna and her family. President Brown stated that you can see the improvements on the roads and a great job on fixing and paving the roads.

Meeting Adjournment-

Councilmember Dougherty made the motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember James, roll call.

Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm.	Next Meeting:
	Work Session/Council Meeting Wednesday, June 5, 2024 @ 6:00 pm.

City Clerk, Jennifer W. Polito